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From: Vincent Ferriero [vferriero@sunsure.me]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 02, 2010 1:56 PM
To: Malave, Erin M.

Subject: Re: Address Corrections

Sunsure Insurance Solutions, Inc.
26-0627512

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2010, at 1:15 PM, "Malave, Erin M." <EMMalave{@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

Please forward me the name of your company.

Thank you,
Erin Malave

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida
Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed
to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction

Survey.

From: Vincent Ferriero [mailto:vferriero@sunsure.mej
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 9:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Corrections
Principal Address

517 DELTONA BLVD,, STE B
DELTONA FL 32725 US

Mailing Address

517 DELTONA BLVD,,STEB
DELTONA FL 32725 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

FERRIERO, VINCENT P
517 DELTONA BLVD,, STE B
DELTONA FL 32725 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
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Title President
FERRIERO, VINCENT P

517 DELTONA BLVD,, STE B
DELTONA FL 32725 US
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